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LISBON

Lisbon is the capital and chief port of Portugal. It is situated on
the right bank of the Tagus (Rio Tejo). Ligbon is one of Europe's most
spectabular clties, rivaling Naples and Istanbul. It is built on the
slopes of a reange of smell hille above the river's mouth. Around its tiled

and muliicolored buildings is a belt of vines, parks, gardens and woods,

biokeh by ¥illas; ¢otbteges end Ffarms. The average anonel temperature 1sa
&0 w,

The oldest part of the riet where

eity is vhe Alfaus, or easters &

~ﬁ A5 998

BEFFON, W £ sbieets ¢rowd doiin te the river betieen n jomblé of housés.

Kl foma, the sbart growth, dates frowm the time when

dbove the Al

Jama, towers the castle,

\gin but named afber St. George o comwemorate the Ang

Portuguese allismes {1388},
In this e
114Y, end partially destroyed by earthguakes in I

24 18 the Be, bhe Ronenssgue~Gobhic cathedral, Huilt inm
Bht, 1531, and 1755,

. containe the tomb of 5%« Vincent, who was sccompenied in his search for

the "Sacred Headland" by two 1

sgendary ravens. Part of the city's coat-of-

ards uEes the ravens. 'THe monsstery of Sao Vicente, rebuilt at the end of

the 16th céntury by Filipe Terzi, contmins the pantheon of the Portuguese

3

kings. UOther notable bulldings arve the o

hgreh of St. Antonio, neser the Sg,

built in houor of Bt. Anthony of Lishony the ruined 16th ventury palacs,
the Casa dos Bicosy the remeins of the Moorish walls, and the facade of

the Conceicao (formerly Misericordia) church. FRach hill of the line running



to the north iz crowmed by a church or monustery, and on the sloves of

Bao Gens is the district of the Mouraris, the old guarters of the converted

ne Balwa, wes built after the 1755 eapbh~

& Barth.,

ank to the gld outskiris 1n &k

This square, plenned by Fugenic

wis 48 Powbal (whe ineidental

glih snd develop the reilrosd systen) & the affieial

bo Ehe town. This square is approsched Ehrongh .

sguare,” the gonverging polat of Lisbol
the I
200 yds: wide,

5, 8re bwoe decorative founteins and

ore Maria IT theatre; it is almg Pamous for iis

To the weet oxbend a mumber of districts, each possessd

ng its pun dle-
was baiit. The

bon still

has meny netsble old buildisgs, Besides those siready wentioned are bhe
818 L4l

Carmo chureh, &n genbury ¢onvent with peointed arches open %o the

sky; the Estrela Basilisa, built at the reguest of fuesn Marias I, the towers

and dome of which apres o

built s the tise of Jobn V.

a into 8 resevolr bo supply the public fownbains, drinking troughs
and ddmes%:ic; services; the 1'th ventury Jeronivos church, built by order

of Memuel T; ana the Tower of Belem, bullt at the seme time. The latter

was used to rig the world of po

itiesl prisioners during this past world




war - for the tide goes out and prisioners are placaed in the dungeon, when

it comes in, the waber fills the dungeon killing &l

1 in it. The national

assenbly sits in an old 145th century Bensedictine convent; the same building

'Y

srehives, called, after its ord

tlestion of natlisnal

houses the oo

.glnal

home, the Torre do Tombo collection. There are two nobable palaces, the

. #ehly furnished sarly 19%h ecentury building apd the palace of

a; ab dhe foot of the Ajuda slopes, the residence of the president,

Many of Lishm's 18th wentury sguares conftein staltves, of wilieh,

pradores, com-

@

ional sharter, 18 Rosgl

King Peter IV, wheo gave the sountry its cunsdilbat

square; and the monument (2

3 t@ the mapguis de Pombal, in the

gaudre that bvears ks nadse.

One gf the most in

teresting of many.moseuns is the Musen das (oéhes,

in the 9ld ¥e

yal ¥iding scheol, whish pe led gollection of

FIDEEEEE B8 WaT

dages; COBCRES, berlines, bwe~vh

seden ohad

g, Other mpeeums include tho.e for smelenk aw

L9th~century

modern art, archatelégy, ekhnology snd militery objevts

Coiwbra, founded in 1290, was re-ssbablish

versity

was founded ia 1930,

¢, apart from Siutra is the 18th century pelece of Quelus, built by

Fresnch gnd & Portuguess arcritect is the style of Versmilles. On the

opposite bank is the 1AtH century Bacslhos we for its asure tlles. The
cogetal strip novth of the Tagus from Alges to the soutk of Cape Roca is

known &s the "Portug Riviera and atiracts many visitors (espegially

French). Its center is Estoril.



Its origin ie clouded by & nuwuber of legends. The derivation of its

name frow the word Olisipy pave rise to the story that it had been founded

by Ulysses; 1t may detually heve been Phoenleian in origin. During the

Roman rulé (205 b.c. to 4th century a.d.) it was elevated %o the status of

g wundeiplum by Julius Cessar and ¢alled Feliclibas Julia. Lisbon was oceupled

”5?' the Alﬁ., “ueki snd¥isigoths in the ik gen tT«‘LI‘?, it was o Ptu’ﬁﬁ*ﬁ h‘y the

Yoors at the begineing of the §th century and called b them Lixbuna, & name

% of the hill ou which new stands

deninations. Bome stones recall Romean thesires, temsles and baths; there

fications of the Vieigoths as they were

woditied by later luveders. ILisbon wes invaded dwiee duri-g the Moorish

it was captured for Christendom by

Gomination — by the Normens in Bhy

Lonso Y3 of Leon in 1093, In

fhor a siege which

1 fonso Henriques a

ted seversl wonfhs. Benviymes was helped by a Christien crusedsé including

Normmans, Fleslsh and English

bransferred the seat of
his government snd cort te lishon from Codnbra. Dinds fonunded the

After the town

r ronbe

; wilh the opening of the eee %o India, the Gisco-

Yery of BraZil, =znd the widespread woyages of Pordugnese mariners. It

became a great comwercial popt and the pewter fop the distribution of the




MADRID

The capital of Spgin, Madrid, lies almost in he center of the Iberian

peninsula. It is the hig

hest capital eity of Europe, 1% is situated on the

Hepeta, an nndu

ing plabesy of send and olay. The Moorish name of the

town (Majrit), first bistopical evidence of 1ts ewlsteuce, appears to have

of humas hebltabion in prebistorie tis

modern toun, by

Spandsh standards, =nd ooly gained faue when Alfonsen VIT grented it certain

privileges, in Madrid {13
1478Y

considepable perdeds of twe 1a

tes} Wes twies sumsoned

snry TILI, Jokn IV of Portugal sad Benry TV of Gaptilie all spent

e bown. Philip I1I,  teking inte considera-

tion 4%s oewkral location d healthful surrowndlng shed his capital

there in 1%61.

1759~48), one of the so-gslled snlightened despots;

s 11 (1863) %o the

Frow the first peried dates tihe Plaza May
in shape and 430 F%. long; it is ornamsnted by en egusstrisn statue of

Philip IXYT and two emall fountains,

foreign offlce biildiug; the rements of %he voysl pelace of El Busn Retiro

the town hall,

{an artillery museun) aud



To Charles I1I are due the Puerta de Alcala, one of the two ¢ity gates,
the other is tiig Puerta de Toledo; the finance ministry amd the observatory.
He also ¢ompleted the royal palace, eonsmbructed in 1735-64 by Filippoe Iuvara

and &. B, Sachetidl. In the widdle of the 19th ventury the new opera house "

tro Heal, 1P

0, was opened; the imstallabion of water malns; and the

ot strY

stion 9f the square known as Pwerta del Sol was completed.

%

Jose de Saleamence, & prominent bam

key, planied szad Ploanced the opening

af & thoroughfare p@gularly celled Gran Yia. It is roughly one wile long,

and, 1% becant oing and awesenent cember which chmrlebely sha

ged the

1ife im ¢entral Hadrid. It is falnked by tall

modern bulldings dneluding

the li-story telephone exchange; the Gren Vie ends at the Plaza de

where stands the Cervantesd monuménk.

On the morth side of the Puerta del Sol stends n s

lng srected 1u 1768 28 & pest affice ; later the police hesdgwertera. The
threg-mlle~long Calle de Alosla starts in the Puerta dsl 8l. It contains

the Tinance and education winistries, & theatre, two churehien, nine of Spain's

mais benks gnd the Beal Acadexnis de Bellas A

v, Fomunded in 1792 as an ags-

deny of svt and susie, Its gollection of Bpanish maste

#8 includes some of

the beet works of Murille @md Goye.

The Bank of Spain stands where the Calle de Alcels intersects the Prado,

L grrdens ond adorsed on the right side by Ehe foun-

ende laid oul wil

and av

taie of Apollo amd on the left by an gbelisk commenorating the rising aginst

mests oy gva

Nepold.eo .

L plazes

repFresents Weptund nd the obther Uybele. A% one epd of the avenwme is the

Prado museps and the Churgh of 8t, Jerun

Ferdinend and Isabella and ¥he spend of nany royal weddings zud cerewoniss);

: the widdle

at the oth v the generel push 0fficé end winlstrr of marine; i:

the exchange. The Paseo del Praio has greal architectural distinectisn. It



is bounded on one side by & pesidenklal guarter, on pthers by the Retiro

gardens, & park with ponds, fﬁu&%ﬁinﬁt monuments end & moo. There one stood

ﬁhﬁr@ a royal palave %ﬁili four

was Gesbroyed during the
Frengh Qo

supabian .
Noth of the Prado is th@-ﬁétﬂﬁﬂ%Wll%ﬁﬁﬁﬁyg the slgt, the Oolumbus

istoerasy. Near the

monument, foreign ewbussies and residences of the m

ste. A stabug of P

Pusrta del Sol lies the Plasza de Opl ilip IV on horse-
back, surrounded by gardens, 1is the cenbwal Ffirure. This was designed by
Velazquei.

Some of the ontetanding dhur

drande (16th

sentury, designed by P ¥s Ban Andres (17th cemtury), one

cesey Babatbind
of the finest, which was set on
in 19

re by the nob and greatly sasked by them

6y Capilla del Oblspe (Gothie and Renalssance, 1520); San Pedro (His-

pano-¥oorish) , built on the

woegue; Moutserrat (baroguely Comen-

srad and San Ple th 384k cenbury)i and, Ben laidro, used as a

cathedral sipee 1885 {bupilt from 168% to 16565).
Otber bulldings of note arer the Casa de B3

Lujenes, where Franels I of France wee kepb prisonér after hies eapture at

sagresy the Casa de los

Payie; mnd above all the Ppado museum, orriginally planwed ss = museum of

ghurel selence and fornglly opened in 1819

y deglzned by

s the enbranes fo the adjoiming botanic pardens

bited the peintings sollected by

From the 1580 gen .« Fhey reppesent almosbt the

entive . range of wesbern paintiog;maitly mish, Plesish aud Ttslian, up to

the 19th ocewlbare.
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Barcelona 1 the s

ital of the provinece of Barcelons, Spein, since

1833, It ig a commerciel part cenber and the seat of a bishon. It is bwilt

on # gentle mlope feclup spatheqst to the Hedlterr-neay

4 on the sastern coast

of Bpein. The oldest part of $he olty is wilt osn 2 mmall Bill, called by

the Romens Moube Teber. The Noman wells ape still viesible & the Via Laye-

Htans, which runs north tfrom the Plaza de dntanls

Tpes, nesr the harbor.

They can alsu be seen i1 ather gbreets including the Avenidm de la Catedral,

whieh Joins the ¥ia Leyetena sb righb engles iv the Plawa de Antonio Haure.

thedral. The present ot e

West front wes sdded in Ehe 19th

iled the weus

century. Betavations recently have yeves ins of & 6th sentury
basilicn.

gt the

¢loge by in the Plaza dsl Ney, are the chepel and great haxll

century, Wb

aréhivés of ¥

s arahives, BAnd tlosé by is

an Jalne arve the Dputscion {congress

hall}; built in the 15tk and 16th centuries and which comtalss the chepsl

: town hell is & Lhth and
15th eenfury building with o wodern facede. XIn the Puerta de la ?a@ is the
mt (199 £%. hgh and put up for the 1988 Intornatd
oks the port, and slse ¥he Abems

Columbns monum

bition), which ove

arsengl housing the mardtise museum.
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During the Rowan pericd Barcino, a town of the Lacetani,was'.raiséd to

the rank of @ eolony under the nawe of Ple Peventls sad Julia Bugusta (aftep-

vard Pis and Angesba), and graduslly reylaced Jarveco (Parregona) ms a porb.

&

¢ of the wesliihy mevchank cless. The fived

1l {Counsell d¢ Cent glone was wompletely

diterrsnesn, rivel with @

rrom the late 13t ceatury mm

eode, Comnsulado de Mar, dates

widely recopuleed go spthoritabive.

eibepdsd iks direct jurisdi

are s over Gatalonia.
n snd the diffisulties of

ainst Barceloda. Barcelona

Spamish Buceession: The eity wes taken in 1705 by the Esglish yuler, the

earl of Peterboroush, ‘snd the srehduke Charles Waswelpomed by the populatien.

Lly serious were
¥

ghes or religious tuildings dissppeared

the uprisings of 1835, when 11 convents were desbroyed; and of the

Catalonian separatist movement
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and on August 2, 1936 became the seat of an sutonomous Catalonian government.
.Dﬁring the civil war it becaue ﬁhe ualn ¢enter of Republican strength and

it suffered some demage from bombing. Barcelona fell on Janumary 26, 1939
and with it went the cause of the Republican government, which finally

surrendered in March. The city since then has prospered and expandzd,
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Monaco is & sovereign principality on the northern Beditervansen coast.
It 1s loecated 9 wiles

; st of Wice, Frence, sod ie bopdered an all land

Eﬁ L@@?@ “:?"v Hhasins e a’ FBhgnsd ‘,“‘\, -

Grimaldl for the mo t part allied themeelves with Framgte uwntl

family entered 4mfo v

Augustin slded

srles V. Honors T, Aug

s marqis of Calps

Wag B

ne: and eount of S&

Branted. The droit de mep, or the right

" . s P : - . BB ?‘. P S A o K
dise in ships passing withia sight of the fortress, origimated wik

Gefiotsd and hed been confirmed by fharles VIII in L48%. It wae c.nfipmed

agina iu

khe treaty of Peromne {1642), whereby Banore IT pe-allied his

1 with Frasee, losidg Canose; ete.; bubk Beecoming due of &

e Valenbinoise

L7531 Kntosme I, Honore's great-grandson, was suecesded by bis deughtsy

conyventisn dispossessed the relgmlag Femily .
s (18]

¥onaco under the prote

The teeaty of P

enton abd Rogueébruns weére’

purthased by France. By the Fr&nc-*’*&m;@gya@s treaty of Februsry 2, 1861

Honaco wes pestored te iade sreignty, asd a gustoms unlon w

satabliched with ¥
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which provided an elected national council. In 1918 a Franco-Monegasques
treaty was signed; this conteined a clause which provided that in the event
of the dynsasty's becoming extinct, Monaco would become an autonomous state
under French protection, Albert was succeeded in 1922 by his son Louis IT,
Who in IQ#Q;WHQ sucqeeded by his granson Rainier III(b, May 31, 1923), son

of the hereditary princess Charlotte Loulse Juliette and of Prince ?ierre,
conte of Pﬁlignani' In 1956 Rainier married Grace Patricia Kelly, U.S. motion-
plcture actress, 4 daughter, Caroline Louise Marguerite, was bdrmrin 1957,
and a son, Albert Alexandre Louls Plerre, on March 14, 1958.

Monsco forms s singls e adminletered by an elected council, but

Moneco-Ville, the old settlement on the

sumalt of a rocky beadland defended Ty ra

vie; La Condamine, on fhe wseb

of the bay, with a business district and the all-ssason port of yachtsmen

and other pleapure boabs; Momte Garlo, with ceasono and hotels; and to the

west the newer guarter pf Fontvieille, wheve various light industries

(pharmaceuticals, cosuet have developed.

In Monaco~¥ille are the Roman Catholic cathedrs of St. ¥ocholas ( on

the site of the anclent church), the medieval

Genoese and Renaissance palace

and Prince Alberi's ogesu Hig mueenm, Another museum contains prehistorie

exhibits from the grottoes near Menton and Roman antiquities from La Turbie.



MILAN

Milan is the capital city of the north Ilalian province of Milano in
the region of Lombardy;it is tie seat of an archbishop, the chief financial
center of Italy, and its wealthiest manufacturing and commercial towa.

Stiil elearly tracealy are sections of the rectemgular street plan of

the original Mediolanuw apd the roads the radiate from i¥ $o the four main

gates. Tt lays in the muthwest 6f the cavhedrsl, the two

sxes intersect at the Piazza §. Selpoaml, which is tha,@y@sﬁm&ﬂ site of the
Romsn forum. By the end of thie 3rd century a.d. the ¢ity had long outgrown
its varly limits end was enclosed within & larger and somewbat irregular -
¢ireuit, which remaindd in wse throughout the sarly middle ages. The
reconstruction of thewqi%y after itssack by Frederick 1 Barbarossa in 1162
brought iuportent changes. The area was again enlarged, this time to an
oval enclosed by a wall whose course is now marked by an inner ring of

streets f@ll@u;ﬁg the lins of the former moat, The centre of activity,

d ko the site nb¥ ocewpied by the Piazsa del Duomo, whers it still

mingted a8ll following

the Spaniards between 1549

and 1569 and pow merked by a ring of bouleyards;

apd fo an ezpanding succession

ity 8113 i

esidentisl and industzia

e remains of the Bewman e inclnde a streteh of the

sarly hth- m@n“ﬁufy walley traces of the ¢ireus, bgllt by Meximien |

£

fortress built te protect a Lih cen-

of a theatre and amphitheatre; and of

tury imperisgl msusolepsa. The vriascipsl remains of premedieval Milan are
the churches, which are conmparegble in Liaportance and in earliness of date
to those of Ravenna and Rome. Of the churches within the city, that of

Sta. Tecia (the "Basilica Nova" of 8%, Ambrose) was destroyed in 1548 to make
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way for the Plazza del Duomo. Its remains, execavabted in 1942 and 1962, were
found to consist of a flve-aisled basilica 250 ft. in length (probably port-
Ambrosian iu date), with an enclosed trand eptal feature forwing two chapels
on either side of the chancel in the Greek manner. Tmmediately to the east
of 1t stood the octagonal baptistry of S. Glovasni alle Ponti. Another
early bﬂil&ing‘is the crypt of 8. Glovanni in Conca, spared when the 9th o
century church above it (used in modern times by the Waldensisns) was |

destroyed in 1949. Most of the early Christiem churches lay outside the

walle, The finest of ¥hese is S. Lorenzo, outside the Ports Ticinese,

i¢h may have been the palatine chapel. Though many times restores, the

structure, except for the ceatral domwe, is still that of ¥he original kth

tury building. The plan im a sguare with four symsetricd bloves, enclosed

within an awbulatory and butiressed at the angles by four fowers. The
eolonnade of 16 re-used elassival coltumns facing the street is what remains

of &k

& street facade. Opening symmetricelly off the mein church are the

near-contempoyary chapels of $. Aui 8. fppolite and B. Slsto; wilch

‘f;;

the first named; is 1o the form of an octagpnal mauscleuwn with an apsed

antechapel; 1t contains lamportant remelns of late Bth and 4th century mosalc

decoration. Other early churchés lay in the cemetery areass aud were origi-
nally mertyr shrines. 2. Nazaro, built a@‘tha church of the Holy Apostles
by St. Ambrose in 386 opened off a broad, colonnade street leading to the
Porta Romans&, Although this church was rebuilt after a fire in 1075 and
very badly restored in 1830, excavation and further restoration has revealed
the remarkable cruciform plan of the early bullding - wideh had a single,
narrow, elongated nave and two strongly projecting, lobed transepts. It
cogﬁaiﬁs & fine silver casket of the 4th century: The Basilica Martyrum,
bullt %y‘st% Ambrosée to house the remains of S8. Gervesio and Protasio, was

a simple tree-~sisled basilies, 175 ft. long. In it, in 397, was buried
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St. Anmbrose himself; and 1ts remains lie directly beneath the present
church of S. Ambrogio (12th century). Fragments of_ the ofignal Lth century
wooden doors are preserved in the adjoining museum. Another church tradi-
tionally ascribed to St. Ambrose is that of S. Simpliciano beside the
road to Como.. It is &n early Christian basilica with lofty, projecting
tfans&ptﬂ, large windows and distinctive blind arca ing. It was thought to
be of the 12th century but axca%ati@n and further investigation has proved
the the original masonry to roof heigh® hias been preserved.

Of the memy recorded bulldings of the earlier middle ages few have

survived. Apart from the 9th century cempanile of 8. Ambropic and parts of

the tower of the Monastero Maggiore (&th, 9th century) the principal survi-

ving momdi

1t of this perled is the chapel of the Piete in §. Satirs. This

was the work of thé great arebbishop Auspert (868-881); 4n ite vross-in~sguare

plan there are glgne of Hysantine influence. AMispert also buili an strium

to the echurch of 5. Ambrogio; but this was destroyed to make way for the
present building, which dates almost eutirely frow the 1lth and 12th centuries.
It remaine as the outstanding Rowsnesque monument of Miban and also in its
gwn time it was a profound influence on contetiporary building in north Italy.
It has a silver gilt altar frontal, with figured panels and enameled mounts
wilch are the work of Volfolaus and preseated by archbishep Angilbert IT.
Other notable fittings are the carved pulpii znd altar cenopy, both restored
in part from earlier elements in 1196; and an unusually fine 4th cenbury
neity gate" sarcophagus. Memy of the earlier churches were rebuilt in the
12th century and there are Romadesque details in 8. Celso, Sta, and 8. Vin-
cenzp in Prato., The 12th cesntury churéh of 5. Eustorgio, vaulted in the lith
century is a large structure with great distinction. The adjoining Poritinari
chapel, early Renalssance structure with frescoes by Vigqen%o Foppa, contains

the sculptured tomb, borne by eight Virtues, of 8t. Peter Martyr by Glovanni
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di Balduccio of Pisa'(l§59). This is the outstanding masterpiece of Mila-
nese medieval sculpture. |

The most origianl architectural creation of the later middle ages scenms
.to be the cathedral (Duomc), begun in 1386 by Gian Galeazzo Visconti on the
site of the 9th century basilica of St. Maria Maggioré. After St. Peter's
in Rome and the cathedral of Seville, it ig still the largest in Europe.
It covers an areca of 14,000 sq. yds. and is capable of holding 20,000 people.
The esterior dimensions are: length, 515 ft.; width, 216 ft.; height of
ndve, 157 ft.; and top of spire 356 ft. It was partly built of brick and
granite and cased throughout in pink marble from the Cahdbélia guarries;
the essential structure is a very elaboréte Gothic. The Duomo took five
centuries and work of many architécté, both Italian and foreign, to complete.
The high altar was consecratea in 1418, bot the churech itself not until 1572,
The octagonal cupola was completed early i+ the lﬁth century, the main spire
in 1765-69, the facade in 1805 by Bapoleon's orders; and the last of the
lesser speres not umbil 1858.. The chureh is cruciform, with five aisles to

the nave, shallow threew:

Latory round the cholr.

Except for the two sa sties, the entire space contained within the outer

walls 15 & vast hall supported on 52 pillars,which are uninterrupted ¥o the

full height of the vault, with cenopied wiches or statues instead of the
usual capibals., The merble a%ment and canopy over the high altar are by
Pellegrino di Tibalds de! “e;il«re,‘g;rini,\; and the cerved Gothic¢ doors to the
sacristies are by Glovannin di Fernasch and Glacomo da Campione. The tombs
include those of two early archbishops, Aribert snd Ottone Visconti; snd
Gian Giacomon de' Medi¢i by Leone Leoni, In the grypt lies the body of

5t. Darle Borromeo in a casket of fmc&ﬁcrysbal presented by Philip IV of
Spain. The Trivulzio candelabrum, a seven-branched 16-ft.-high candlestick

of 13th century stands in the north transept. The exterior of the church is
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adorned with a fantastic profusion of turrets, pinnacles and more than 3,000
statues, of all pericds from the late l4th century. onward.

Duying the greater part of the 15th century. the Gothic tradition was
continued by Gloveénni and Guiniforte Solari. & project of Filarete was the
QOspedale Magglore, the first municaipal hospital, begun in 1456 on the "Brolo®

. between the gates of §. Stefapgo and Bottonuto. Tt was garried out by Solari

,,,,,,

antg G. A. Amadeo in a style half Gotkic and Rensissence. Extensions were
later made in the baroque and neocla sicsl styles. The Ospedsle now houses
the state university. Bramante and Leonardo da Vinel came to Milan in 1480

and '82 prespectfully. Bremante built the dome of the shureh of Sta. Maria

delle Grazie in the Renalssance style and the famous "genacolo" oy “Last

Supper® painted by Lesnardo in tempera now muchk dameged on the refectory wall

of the adjolning abbey. Other notable frescoey of the ] cenkury are by

vind in the chureh of §. Meurizio snd those of Beudenzio Ferrari

Bernadino Iy

formerly in the Gothic 15th céntury church of Ste. Harig della Pace (now

in the Brera gallery). B5ta, Haria presso 8. Uelso contains & wealth of

Liotess Kub

ropiana; originally built by
by Cardinal Borromeo; 4t hes one of the

nted velumes, 2,000 ineu~

the Piazza dell' Aveivescovedo (now Fonteapa) and the Corso

first paved street in Barope). He glse planned dhi

{the

Orientale { now Corse Venszda),and the Wlerdinia publiel with & wmoe, plene-

tarium, natural history museun and ¥illa Reales:

The earliest known setilement on the site of Hilan was that of the
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Insubres, a Celtic tribe who established themselves in the region during the
hth century b.c. The fisst‘historical notice of the city dates from 222 b.c.
when the Romans took possession of it. The Roman name, Medioianum, is of
Celtic derivation. In 4& b.c. Milan‘attainéd the .rank of a‘municipiul; Only
in the 3rd century did Milan rise to political power. Under the Roman Emperor
Aurelien, Milan became the capital of the consular province of Aemilia-
Liguria. The city was fortified with walls, which were compieted by Maximian.
The main administrative centre of the westérn euplre was established at Milan,
‘influenced by the Diocletian reforns, end throughout the 5th.century was the
preferred residence of the Westerrn emperors and the seat,ofrtheqvicar gf
Italye,.

It was from Milan that Constantine issued the edict of 313 giving official
recognitian to Chrsitianity., It also became an ecclesiastical centre,

especially in the time of St. Ambrose, from 374 to 397.
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FLORENCE

Florence is now the capltal of Firenzme province, Italy but was formerly

the capltal of Tuscany. It is favourably situated where the Arno river is

at is nayvowest and therefore esssgiecst 46 6ross. 1t is known as "the Athens

of Ttely,™ becaiss Florence was the credle of the Itdian Renslssance snd 1s

one of the foremest art eenters of the world, sscond only to

Pome in 1its

monuments sad art tressures,

& knpwn as la ¢ltta del flows ( the city of the fiower),

2

Florencs 4

i

beceuse the local gardens apd £i

4z produce suph un abundsngs of blonsoms;

‘the city's emblem s¢ of the

iﬁt@-g;gﬁilﬁfi
Florentine geld goins (hence called flordns).
yve (By B

The gldest surviving building 1 K the Babk

.

Glovs dspubed date, bul is probable that the

nnd Batbisba), which is of e

present bulkding is of Yhe L1tk century sad replaced a much sarlier gue.

to 4l Monte, south of the ¢ity;, which
Boes back Bo Yings have ﬁg m*xamvg bands of white =smd dark
gray-green marble,

After 1250

geveral largs public b

s wawe of ehureh boiléing arose and the Floreatines begsn

ildiugs, imeluding the Duomo or Stas. Maria dél Flore

un in 1294 and not comsecreted wntil 1436) was

{the great cathedral beg

enterpriss. In the 14tE sentury, the muelel of

rell o8 the Gabtliedrel and on the Palgzn Veechio or.town

an. emtirely mew shtyle, ] rangh Goth

spacipusness tnleribed from the classiéal .
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spacious effect is probably also due to the fact that churches for the new
orders were designed for huge congregati.ns drawvn by the preachers. Sta,
Croce, at the opposite end of the city, wés the headquarters of the rival
Franciscan order and was reputedly designed by Arnolfo di Camblo from 1294-5.
It is less ambitious architecturally than Sta. “aria Novella for it retains
the traditional flat tieber roof where Sta. Maria has stone vaults. Sta.
Croce is notable for its wealth of Trecento frescoes, including those by
Giotto decorating two chapeks. After Arnolfo's death, Giotto was given the
plans to finish the building. He begén the campanile, the bell tower, at
the side of the west front. The crowning feature of the cathedral, is the
huge ribbed dome designed by Filippo Brunilleschi. The dome was constructed
entirely without centering. The opening is about 138% ft. across (slightly
larger than St. Peter's, aud wuch larger than St. Paul's). The decoration
was done by many of the fines sculptors - particularly ﬁonatello and della
Robbia. The main front of the cathedral was incomplete until 1875 when the
present neo-Gothi¢ desighn was made by E. de Fabris.

The major public buildings erected in the 1hth century were the Bargello
(now the National Museum fo Sculpture) and the Pais Vecchiio, which as the
seat of government was sufficiently fortified to withstnad riots. The 308ft.
bell t@wer,lbuilt out over t.e psleazzmo facade, . carrvies the bell used as a
city alaris. The palais is attributed to Arnslfo. Ornsmenting the chruch
of Or Sam Michelg are figures which were sculpiured by Ghiberti, Donatello,
di Bacchio, and Verrocchio.

h of the Medig¢i. Brunelleschi first

8. Lorenzo was the parish ¢h
built the Bagrestia Vecchia st §. Lorenss before rebuilding the church
proper. The oi&xsacriﬁh§ is the burial place of several Medicl and was
the first Renaissance buildin on the central vlan system. It is built as

a gube surmounted by a dome. The .decorations were By Dumatello. In 1520,
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Michelangelo-began the Sagfestia Nuova as another Medicl chapel in a style
clearly based on Brunelleshi's old sacristy. A later Medici commissioned

a still larger funerary chapel behing the church choir and between the other
two chapels: this 1s knows as the "chapel of the princes" and is by Nigetti.
The cloister of S. Lorenzo contains the Biblioteca Laurenziana, it is also
by Michlangelo and one of his most important works in architecture.

The palaces of Florence are shaped witﬁ many western ldeas of living.
The Florentines were among the first to revive the ides of great houses
which conbined warehouses gad spartments. Usually they were built by a
wealthy merchant family; his large spacious gquarters were on the ground
floor and the upper flooy Was made of smaller rooms wiich he would rent
out. Some exemples of these are the Palazzo Davenzati, now a museum of
turnishings; Pallagzo Medici-Ricoardi, by Michelozzo; the Rucellai, by
Alberti; Palazzo Pandolfini by Raphael.

The Pittl and Uffizi are the two principal galleries of Florence; they
contain many Tuscan paintiages from the 13th to the 17th centuries, repre-
senting Italian and foreign schools. 1In the Accademia, you will find the
Michelangelo statue "David." Most of the churches in Florence contain
interesting paiﬁting, but two are especially interesting: S. Marco and

SS. Annunziata. In the former one can see the frescoes by Fra Angelico.



Bonn, after the partition of Germany following Wdrld War I1, became
the capital of the Federal Republic of Germany. It is a university city
and Beethoven's birthplace; it lies on the left bank of the Rhine. The
river can be crossed by a bridge to Beuel and is flanked by an embankment
4 km long. The Parliament house is on the soutk side of the bridge.
Parallel to the embankment--there are buildings of several ministries, schools
and hotels, the seats of the fedéral‘president and chancellor, anzd Fhe
well—kngwn Alexander Koening Zoological museun.

The central part of the city contains the Munster (cathedral), built
df gray stone in romanescue and Transitional styles (12th and 13th centuries).
It hag five towers, of which the central (315 f%. Ligh) is & landmark in
the Rhine valley. The Remigius church dates from 1295-1317 and the
town hall on the market square from 1737. The finest bullding is the
university, founded in 1786 Dby the archbishops of Gologne; it was built
about 1717 out of the materials @f‘théidlﬁ fortifications. The university
was refounded in 1818, after a period of suppression of 24 years, as the
Rheinische Friedrich Wilhelms wniversity, The botanic garden surrounds the
Poppelsdorf palace used by the university. The observatory stands on the
south side of the avenue. The Rheinische TLandesmuseuw gontains & valuable
collection of Roman and Frankish relics as well as the cranium of the Nean-
derthal man. On the Kreuzberg, above the suburb of Peppelsdorf, is a 17th
century church and Franciscaus monastery. It is reached by a flight of “holy
steps," w ich imitate those in Rome. The Alte Zoll, a tower, is all that
remains of old fortifications and custémhouses.

A statue of Beethoven was erected in the Munsterplatz in 1845 and in
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1889 a Beethoven museum was opened in the house wher he waz born. Thm
was badly damaged in 1960 after it was set to burn by a lunatic.

World War II damaged severely the old part of town. Postwar bulldings
are the modern unlversity ciinies on the Venusbeprg, the theatre and
municipel concerts, including eu snnual Beethoven festival are other
features of the town, The origianl Beethowven hall was destroyed, but a
new one -was completed in September 1959. Other gié@eg of interest are the
Arndt Memorisl room and folklore exhibition in the Arndt house; the town =
hall gallery,'whare modern west German peintins and graphlc arts are shown
and where slternately there are exhibitions of old end modern masters; and

the old vemetery, which contains the graves of many famous men and women.
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In the south wing of the palace, on ihe ground floor, is the gallery
of the Republic and the first empire. 1In it i; also the room where the
chamber of deputies met from 1876 till 1879, and where the congree later
met to revise the constitution of 187%. The first floor is almost entirely
occﬁpiéd by the Battle gallery. In the window openings are the rames of
soldiers killed while fighting for France, with the names of the battles
where they fell, Another room contains exhlbits connected with the eventé
of 1830 and the accession of Louis Philippe, | |

The gardens of Versailles were planned by Andre Le Notre. The ground
falls away on every cide from terrace éﬁ@rmﬁﬁ with ornamental basins, statues
and bronze groups. West of the palace exteads & broad avenus, planted with
large trees, and 1t has along its center the grass of the Tapis Vert; it
is continuwed by the Grand canal, 200 £t. wide and 1 mile long. On the squﬁh
of the terrace two staircases lead past tﬁe-@mgagggi@‘%@ the Bwise lake,

beyond which is the wood of Satory. On the morth an avenue, with 22 groups

of three children in saech group - they are holdiag a marble hasin from which

water riges, and slopes down to the basin of Feptune. The wate

anrong the greatest attractions of Versailles -~ because of its scarcity.

The Orengerie ( built in 1685 by Mapsart ) is the finest architectural
ral pallery

plece at Versellles. The ¢ is 508 ft. long. There abe.

1,200 orenge trees; duwe is sidd to date frowm 1hal.

_-The alleys of the parks are ornsuwented with statmwes, Veses and yews,

and borderdd with &%@gﬁg surrounding the shrubberies. Under Louls XIV
the Grand cansl was coversd with Venetian gondolss snd other boats, There
are numerous groves, the most ramarkable heing\the ballroom, or Rocker,,
with a waterfall; the Nueen's shrubbery, the secene of the intrigue of

& diamond neakiéee, that of the King's shrubbery, the Grove of Appllo and

the basin of Enceladus.
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Beyond the present palace, but withian that of Louis XIV, are the two
Trianons. The Grand Trianon was originally erected as a retreat for.Louis
XIV, but in 1687 Mansart built a new pélace on 1ts site. The Petit Trianon
was the favorite residence of Marlie Antolnette, who had a garden laid in
the Fnglish style, with rustié villas in whkich thé ladies of the court
mimicked peasant 1ife. The Grand Trianon contains a musem of state

carriages, old harness, and so on,
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